APPENDIX E5:

Stakeholder Correspondence



Announcement of Basic Assessment and Public
Participation Process and availability of the

Basic Assessment Report for review and
comment



Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 11:03 AM

To: Nicolene Venter

Subject: NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Announcement of the Basic Assessment and Public
Participation Process

Attachments: SE2990_Northam_PV_BID.pdf; SE2290-Northam_Solar_PV_RegComm_Form-

FINAL.pdf; SE2990-Northam Solar PV BID Notification-FINAL.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED 10MW NORTHAM SOLAR PV
FACILITY NEAR THABAZIMBI, LIMPOPO PROVINCE
(LEDET Ref. No.: To be issued)

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

Northam Platinum Limited is proposing the development of a solar Photovoltaic (PV) facility and associated
infrastructure on Portion 2 of the Farm Zondereinde 384, located approximately 35km south of Thabazimbi and
18km northwest of Northam, between the R510 in the west and the R511 in the east, within the Thabazimbi Local
Municipality, Waterberg District Municipality, Limpopo Province.

The solar PV facility will have a contracted capacity of 10MW, and will use fixed tilt, single or double axis tracking PV
technology to harness the solar resource on the project site. The purpose of the proposed project is to generate
electricity for exclusive use by the Zondereinde Mine, following which any excess power produced will be distributed
to the national grid, if applicable. The construction of the PV facility aims to reduce the Zondereinde Mine’s
dependency on direct supply from Eskom’s national grid for operation activities, while simultaneously decreasing the
mine’s carbon footprint.

In order to evacuate the generated power to the Zondereinde Mine, a grid connection needs to be established. An
overhead power line will be established to connect the on-site substation on the Northam solar PV facility site to the
existing substation at the Zondereinde Metallurgical Complex. The overhead power line will run for 500m from the
PV site to the side of the Eskom yard and will be at a minimum height of 5.5m. The power line is designed to have a
capacity of 33kV but will be operated at 6.6kV.

Please find attached the following documents:

- Background Information Document which provides additional information regarding the application for the
Northam Solar PV and associated Infrastructures; and

- Registration and Comment Form

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information and/or clarification regarding the
project.

Our team welcomes your participation and look forward to your involvement throughout the Basic Assessment
Process.

Kind regards,
Unsubscribe this type of email

Nicolene Venter
Public Process



t:011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 C:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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SEZQQO: NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Announcement
of the Basic Assessment and Public Participation
Process (POE)

Date: 14 July
2021
Time: 11:03
AM
Company Last Name First Name
Leads 2 Business Andersen Marlaine
SANRAL Barkuizen Ria
Waterberg District Municipality Basson Dries
South African National Roads Agency Limited Bota Victoria
Limpopo Dept of Economic Development, Environment & Tourism Broderick Maylene
Northern News Cilliers Valerie
Greenpeace Cooke Penny-Jane
Cronimet Chrome Property (Pty) Ltd Costa Silvia
GCS (Pty) Ltd Dale Tarryn
Energy & Climate Change de Koningh HugoHugo
Anglo Operations Limited Delaporte Cliffe
Sasol Mining du Plessis Jacques
GJ Ehlers Boerdery (Pty) Ltd Ehlers Chris
Eloff Carel
South African Women in Mining Association Engelin Molaudzi
Erasmus Gideon
Thabazimbi Local Municipality Esply Zanele
SANRAL Essa Ismail
GroundWorks Euripidou Rico
Earth Justice Evans Lisa
Rustenburg Platinum Mines Limited Farndell Ann
Fourie Leon
Ferroland Management Fuls Marius
Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd Geeringh John
Transnet SOC Ltd Hadebe Thami
Anglo Operations Limited Hall lan
Windlab Developments South Africa Harding Joseph
Waterberg District Municipality Kgomo Lindiwe
Limpopo Dept of Economic Development, Environment & Tourism Kgopong Solly
Department of Mineral Resources Kharivhe Aaron
Limpopo Dept of Economic Development, Environment & Tourism Khorommbi Aluwani
Department of Human Settlements, Water and Sanitation Khoza Fumani
Anglo Operations Limited Koekemoer Johan
Waterberg District Municipality Koenaite Stanley
Thabazimbi Local Municipality Kokonyane Francina
Department of Mineral Resources and Energy Kolani Thivhulawi
Department of Water and Sanitation Komape MM
Transnet Kruger Deon
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment Lekota Seoka
Federation for a Sustainable Environment Liefferink Mariette
Federation for Sustainable Environment Liefferink Mariette
Limpopo Heritage Resources Authority (LIHRA) Lithole Donald
Limpopo Heritage Resources Authority (LIHRA) Lithole K
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Anglo Operations Limited

Anglo Operations Limited

Waterberg District Municipality

Department of Rural Development and Land Reform

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment
Waterberg District Municipality

LA Bonte '5 (Pty) Ltd

Department of Public Works, Roads and Infrastructure
Limpopo Dept of Economic Development, Environment & Tourism
Sentech Ltd

Limpopo Department of Agriculture

Department of Rural Development and Land Reform
Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries

Anglo Platinum

Waterberg District Municipality

Department of Water and Sanitation

Rustenburg Platinum Mines Limited

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment
Department of Human Settlements, Water and Sanitation
Department of Agriculture, Forestry & Fisheries
Ferroland Management

Waterberg District Municipality

Sentech Ltd

Thabazimbi Local Municipality

Department of Mineral Resources and Energy
Department of Mineral Resources

Department of Mineral Resources

Department of Mineral Resources

Department of Energy

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

Northam Platinum Ltd

Department of Human Settlements, Water and Sanitation

Thabazimbi Local Municipality

Department of Water and Sanitation

Limpopo Dept of Economic Development, Environment & Tourism
Anglo American

Thabazimbi Local Municipality

GroundWorks

Department of Agriculture, Forestry & Fisheries

Anglo Operations Limited

Thabazimbi Local Municipality

Thabazimbi Local Municipality

Department of Water and Sanitation

Transnet Ltd

Limpopo Dept of Economic Development, Environment & Tourism
Telkom SA SOC Ltd

Anglo Operations Limited

BirdLife South Africa

Greenpeace

Limpopo Dept of Economic Development, Environment & Tourism
Thabazimbi Local Municipality

Rustenburg Platinum Mines Limited

Resgen South Africa

Limpopo Dept of Economic Development, Environment & Tourism
Rustenburg Platinum Mines Limited

Lizzo
Lourens
Mabotja
Magada
Mahlangu
Mahofi
Makgata
Makola
Malele
Malungani
Mannel
Mannya
Maphoto
Marell
Marubini
Marvey
Mashego
Matukane
Matvey
Mdluli
Mmbadi
Mnguni
Molepo
Molpheno
Motlhake
Mthethwa
Mudau
Mudau
Mulaudzi
Mulaudzi
Musubi
Nair

Ndaki
Nedzingahe
Nemutandani
Nengwekhulu
Nethengwe
Ngoasheng
Nieuwoudt
Nozozo
Peek
Phahladira
Pitcut
Ramagaga
Ramoabi
Ramphago
Reddy
Rodgers
Shaw

Smit

Smit
Steele
Steenkamp
Strydom
Swanepoel
Tau
Thivhafuni
Tshabalala
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Shelly
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Sam
Avhashoni Nicholas
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Edward
Regina
Mathemba
T

Tinyiko
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Mortimer
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R
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Mashudu
Sambulo
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Serame
Nomfundo
Mashudu
Meshack
Azwihangwisi
Mashudu
Phillemon
Kubentheran
Sonwabiso
Winnie
Rofhiwa
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Mulalo David
Thlhagala
Henri
Xolile
Bobby
Selekane
Dalene

TG
Tshegofatso
J.T
Krishna
MC
Leonard
Dawie
Hanneline
Melita
Karen

Piet

Julia
Thomas
Phumudzo
Sibusiso

2/3



7/14/2021 SE2990: NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Announcement of the Basic Assessment and Public Participation Process (POE)

Anglo Operations Limited
Landelani Lodge

Roads Agency Limpopo

Rustenburg Platinum Mines Limited

Afarak South Africa (Pty) Ltd

Wildlife and Environment Society of South Africa (WESSA)
Limpopo Dept of Economic Development, Environment & Tourism
Totals:

van der Walt
van Rooyen
Venter
Ventre
Viljoen
Visagie
Wesson
Zikalala

Dawid
Pat
Nicolene
Mariette
Elizna

K

John
Katlego
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Reminder of the availability of the Basic
Assessment Report for review and comment



Campaign Message Editor - [2990_Northam_BAR_Reminder]

v a ER® B & AR Format HTML
Normal ¥ | Calibr v (Bl 7 tavaviE &= ===

BASIC ASSESSMENT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED 10MW NORTHAM SOLAR PV FACILITY NEAR
THABAZIMEI, LIMPOPO PROVINCE
(LEDET Ref. No.: To be issued)

-

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

Our notification letter dated 19 July 2021 in which you, as registered Interested and Affected Party {184P) was informead that the
Basic Asseszment Report is available for your review and comment, has reference.

This e-mail serves to inform you that the review and comment period is ending on Thursday, 19 August 2021.

The Basic Assessment Report is available for download from Savannah Environmental's website Click Here

We would like to thank those stakeholders and 184Ps who submitted their written comments and urge those wheo had not yet
done so, to please submit your written comments before or on Thursday, 19 August 2021,

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information or clarification.

Emom  arme
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Sekonko
Lekota
Mahofi
Mdluli
Khoza
Mmbadi
Nedzingahe
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Date:
Thursday,

August 12,
2021

Time: 18:48
AM

First Name
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Department of Mineral Resources and Energy
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Downloads

Basic Assessment Report
Mppendix A1 - Locality Map
Appendix A2 - Layout Map
Appendix A3 - Combined Layout and Sensitivity Map
Appendix A4 - Cumulative Map
Appendix B - Site Photographs
Appendix C - Facility Hlustration
Appendix D1 - Biodiversity and Wetlands Baseline and Impact Assessment
Appendix D2 - Avifauna Baseline and Impact Assessment
Appendix D3 - Agricultural Compliance Statement
Appendix D4 - Heritage Impact Assessment

Appendix E1 - I&AP Database
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Savannah Public Process

From: Mariette Liefferink <mariette@pea.org.za>

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 11:41 AM

To: Savannah Public Process

Subject: RE: NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Announcement of the Basic Assessment and

Public Participation Process

Noted, with thanks.

Best Regards

Mariette Liefferink

CEO: FEDERATION FOR A SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENT
TEL. (+27) 11 465 6910

(+27) 73 231 4893

Postnet Suite #113, Private Bag X153, Bryanston, 2021

E-MAIL: mariette@pea.org.za

PLEASE NOTE: We refer to Protection of Personal Information Act, 4 of 2013 (“POPI”). The FSE does
not operate a mailing list but engages with stakeholders on environmental and water related news from time
to time using the stakeholder templates, which were created by Catchment Management Forums and other
Groups. To unsubscribe from these emails going forward, please advise the FSE accordingly.

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: 14 July 2021 11:00 AM

To: Mariette Liefferink <mariette@pea.org.za>

Subject: NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Announcement of the Basic Assessment and Public Participation Process

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

2011 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 C:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015




Allied Farms Solar Park



Tumelo Mathulwe

From: Tumelo Mathulwe

Sent: Monday, 16 August, 2021 16:14

To: roland@farms.za.com

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga; Mmakoena Mmola; Nicolene Venter
Subject: SE2990 - Northam 10MW Solar PV

Attachments: SE2990_Northam_PV_BID.pdf

Good day, Roland
Thank you for taking my call earlier.

As discussed, the Allied Farms Solar Park has been identified as an Interested and affected party for the proposed
Northam 10MW solar PV project.

The project will entail the development of a 10MW solar PV facility within the NHM’s Zondereinde mine area.

The purpose of the proposed project is to generate electricity for exclusive use by the Zondereinde Mine, following
which any excess power produced will be distributed to the national grid, if applicable. The construction of the PV
facility aims to reduce the Zondereinde Mine’s dependency on direct supply from the Eskom’s national grid for
operation activities, while simultaneously decreasing the mine’s carbon footprint.

Please see a background information document attached for your perusal.

Should you require further information the Basic Assessment Reports can be downloaded from our website:
e Northam 10MW Solar PV: https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/northam-
solar-pv-facility/

The release code for the above-mentioned Reports is: pap36PV5
Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,

SQ\/Q r\l no h Tumelo Mathulwe

s S0 L B S el Public Participation Consultant

t:+27 (0)11 656 3237 e: Publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 C:+27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015



Platinum Solar Park



Tumelo Mathulwe

From: Izel van Rooy <planwize@telkomsa.net>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 August, 2021 16:14

To: Tumelo Mathulwe

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga; Mmakoena Mmola; Nicolene Venter
Subject: RE: SE2990 - Northam 10MW Solar PV

Hi Tumelo

Thank you for the document.
Kind regards

Izelvan Rooy Pr. Pln. A/1025/1998
Mobile No.: +27 (0) 82 449 7626

L Town and Regional Planners
. Stads- en Streekbeplanners

A

Cell: +27 (0) 82 449 7626 P.O. Box 2445
Fax: +27 (0) 86 599 3858 THABAZIMBI, 0380
E-mail: planwize@telkomsa.net South-Africa
Limpopo Office: North West Office:
Unit 2, Benathie Centre 16 Van Alphen Street
Warmbad Avenue Baillie Park
Thabazimbi, 0380 Potchefstroom, 2531
South-Africa South-Africa

From: Tumelo Mathulwe <tumelo@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 August 2021 10:30

To: planwize@telkomsa.net

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>; Mmakoena Mmola <Mmakoena@savannahsa.com>; Nicolene
Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>

Subject: SE2990 - Northam 10MW Solar PV

Good day, lzel
Thank you for taking my call earlier.

As discussed, the Platinum Solar Park has been identified as an Interested and affected party for the proposed Northam
10MW solar PV project.

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

SQ\/Q ﬂ no h Tumelo Mathulwe

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



Northam Taxi Association



Tumelo Mathulwe

From: Tumelo Mathulwe

Sent: Thursday, 19 August, 2021 9:42

To: northamtaxi187@gmail.com

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga; Nicolene Venter; Mmakoena Mmola
Subject: SE2990 - Northam 10MW Solar PV

Attachments: SE2990_Northam_PV_BID.pdf

Good day,

Thank you for taking my call earlier.

As discussed, the Northam Taxi Association has been identified as an Interested and affected party for the proposed
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



Youth Representative



Tumelo Mathulwe

From: Moesi Silas <moesisilas@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, 19 August, 2021 10:10

To: Tumelo Mathulwe

Subject: Re: SE2990 - Northam 10MW Solar PV
Attachments: image001.png

I've received the PDF. Thank you

On Thu, 19 Aug 2021, 09:41 Tumelo Mathulwe, <tumelo@savannahsa.com> wrote:

Good day Moesi,

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

1427 (0)11 656 3237
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547

Tumelo Mathulwe
Public Participation Consultant

e: Publicprocess@savannahsa.com
c: +27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015



Adjacent Landowners

Rustenburg Platinum Mines



Tumelo Mathulwe

From: Marvey, Ursula <Ursula.Marvey@angloamerican.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 July, 2021 9:05

To: Tumelo Mathulwe

Cc: Jordt, Lorren; Mabotja, Abram; Van Loggerenberg, Willem (AP); Sewpersad, Vinodh; Van
Helsdingen, Dustin; Laubscher, Johan (Tumela); Nondumiso Bulunga; Nicolene Venter

Subject: RE: SE2990 - NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Notification of availability of the Basic

Assessment Report for review and comment

Hi
Tumelo
| managed to get into website and I'm downloading the documents.

Regards
Ursula Marvey D +27 14784 1087 M +27 83 295 6524

AngloAmerican

From: Tumelo Mathulwe <tumelo@savannahsa.com>

Sent: 29 July 2021 08:14

To: Marvey, Ursula <Ursula.Marvey@angloamerican.com>

Cc: Jordt, Lorren <lorren.jordt@angloamerican.com>; Mabotja, Abram <abram.mabotja@angloamerican.com>; Van
Loggerenberg, Willem (AP) <willem.loggerenberg@angloamerican.com>; Sewpersad, Vinodh
<Vinodh.Sewpersad@angloamerican.com>; Van Helsdingen, Dustin <dustin.vanhelsdingen@angloamerican.com>;
Laubscher, Johan (Tumela) <johan.a.laubscher@angloamerican.com>; Nondumiso Bulunga
<Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>; Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>

Subject: RE: SE2990 - NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Notification of availability of the Basic Assessment Report for review
and comment

This message originated outside Anglo American

Good Morning Ursula
| will await the details from you.

Kind Regards

SQ\/Q r\l no h Tumelo Mathulwe

s S0 L B S el Public Participation Consultant

t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: TJumelo@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 C:+27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015



From: Marvey, Ursula <Ursula.Marvey@angloamerican.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 July, 2021 7:28

To: Tumelo Mathulwe <tumelo@savannahsa.com>

Cc: Jordt, Lorren <lorren.jordt@angloamerican.com>; Mabotja, Abram <abram.mabotja@angloamerican.com>; Van
Loggerenberg, Willem (AP) <willem.loggerenberg@angloamerican.com>; Sewpersad, Vinodh
<Vinodh.Sewpersad@angloamerican.com>; Van Helsdingen, Dustin <dustin.vanhelsdingen@angloamerican.com>;
Laubscher, Johan (Tumela) <johan.a.laubscher@angloamerican.com>

Subject: RE: SE2990 - NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Notification of availability of the Basic Assessment Report for review
and comment

Good morning Tumelo
| can’t access drop box- its not supported by Anglo American IT.
I will create Box (AAP IT supported) and add you to upload the document.

Regards
Ursula Marvey D +27 14784 1087 M +27 83 295 6524

AngloAmerican

From: Tumelo Mathulwe <tumelo@savannahsa.com>

Sent: 28 July 2021 16:51

To: Marvey, Ursula <Ursula.Marvey@angloamerican.com>

Cc: Morutlwa, Patrick <patrick.morutlwa@angloamerican.com>; Jordt, Lorren <lorren.jordt@angloamerican.com>;
Mabotja, Abram <abram.mabotja@angloamerican.com>; Van Loggerenberg, Willem (AP)
<willem.loggerenberg@angloamerican.com>; Sewpersad, Vinodh <Vinodh.Sewpersad@angloamerican.com>; Van
Helsdingen, Dustin <dustin.vanhelsdingen@angloamerican.com>; Laubscher, Johan (Tumela)
<johan.a.laubscher@angloamerican.com>

Subject: RE: SE2990 - NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Notification of availability of the Basic Assessment Report for review
and comment

This message originated outside Anglo American

Good Day Ursula
As requested, please find the draft Basic Assessment and Appendices at the link below

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/6pddg8d5866pwwn/AABXTmxsDradvUUPh9s0yr Ma?dI=0

Kindly confirm that you are able to access the files once you have attempted to do so.
Please note that the persons copied in your email and the trail below have been added to the I&AP database.

Kind regards,

SO\/Q ﬂho h Tumelo Mathulwe

: Public Participation Consultant
envirconmental

t:+27 (0)11 656 3237 e: Tumelo@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c:+27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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From: Marvey, Ursula <Ursula.Marvey@angloamerican.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 July, 2021 13:58

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

Good day Tumelo
We are struggling to register as | and APs for the proposed project. We have concerns with regards to Portion 2 of Zondereinde.
Kindly share the Draft BA so that we can review and comment.

Your response will be highly appreciated.

Ursula Marvey (Cert. Sci.Nat; BSc Honors: Env Man)
Senior Environmental Coordinator

AngloAmerican

E ursula.marvey@angloamerican.com

D +27 14 784 1087

M +27 83 295 6524

Linkedin linkedin_ursula-marvey-97054134

ANGLO AMERICAN PLATINUM
AMANDELBULT COMPLEX

SAFETY AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT
R510 Road Tumela Main Offices,

Amandelbult Complex,

Thabazimbi, 0362,

South Africa

T +27 14 784 1000

www.angloamerican.com

A member of the Anglo American plc group

fino DY

From: Jordt, Lorren <lorren.jordt@angloamerican.com>

Sent: 25 July 2021 19:29

To: Marvey, Ursula <Ursula.Marvey@angloamerican.com>; Sewpersad, Vinodh
<Vinodh.Sewpersad@angloamerican.com>; Mabotja, Abram <abram.mabotja@angloamerican.com>; Van
Loggerenberg, Willem (AP) <willem.loggerenberg@angloamerican.com>; Sibali, Pearl
<Thuli.Sibali@angloamerican.com>; Van Helsdingen, Dustin <dustin.vanhelsdingen@angloamerican.com>

Cc: Morutlwa, Patrick <patrick.morutlwa@angloamerican.com>

Subject: RE: SE2990 - NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Notification of availability of the Basic Assessment Report for review
and comment

Hi Ursula



Thanks for copying me in the below and attached.
| have tried to access the documents on the link but it requires a password.

Who is running with this from the Mines side? In other words who is reviewing the documents and assessing the
impact?

From my point of view, they indicate that the project is earmarked on Portion 2 of Zondereinde, and we have a lease
over a small portion of that farm so we need to check what the layout of the solar PV project will look like.

In the below map the yellow polygon is Portion 2 of Zondereinde and | just wanted to show more or less where it lies in
relation to the mine.

We would need a more accurate description of where exactly the PV plant will be and where the electrical lines will run
to make any form of comment. Are you able to access the documents on the website provided?
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Regards

Lorren Jordt D +27 11 373 6684 M +27 76 950 3388 Ext 8113 6684

From: Marvey, Ursula <Ursula.Marvey@angloamerican.com>

Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 15:28

To: Sewpersad, Vinodh <Vinodh.Sewpersad@angloamerican.com>; Mabotja, Abram
<abram.mabotja@angloamerican.com>; Van Loggerenberg, Willem (AP) <willem.loggerenberg@angloamerican.com>;
Sibali, Pearl <Thuli.Sibali@angloamerican.com>; Jordt, Lorren <lorren.jordt@angloamerican.com>; Van Helsdingen,
Dustin <dustin.vanhelsdingen@angloamerican.com>

Cc: Morutlwa, Patrick <patrick.morutlwa@angloamerican.com>

Subject: FW: SE2990 - NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Notification of availability of the Basic Assessment Report for review
and comment

FYA

Regards
Ursula Marvey D +27 14784 1087 M +27 83 295 6524



AngloAmerican

From: Tumelo Mathulwe <tumelo@savannahsa.com>

Sent: 19 July 2021 15:11

To: Marvey, Ursula <Ursula.Marvey@angloamerican.com>

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>; Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>

Subject: SE2990 - NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Notification of availability of the Basic Assessment Report for review and
comment

This message originated outside Anglo American

BASIC ASSESSMENT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED 10MW NORTHAM SOLAR PV FACILITY
NEAR THABAZIMBI, LIMPOPO PROVINCE
(LEDET Ref. No.: To be issued)

Dear Ms. Ursula Marvey

Our e-mail dated 14 July 2021 in which you were informed of the commencement of the Basic Assessment (BA) and
Public Participation Process for the Northam 10MW Solar Photovoltaic (PV) project has reference (attached for ease of
reference).

This e-mail serves to inform you, as the property owner of the farm Amandelbult 383 has been identified as an adjacent
property owner that could be impacted by the proposed project. The EIA Regulations require that the owner or person
in control of the land as well as occupiers of the affected and/or adjacent properties, which could be impacted by the
project, are informed of the BA process in writing. In this regard, please could you kindly inform any other persons
(tenants, employees, farm managers and workers etc.) residing on your property of this BA processes being
undertaken. Should you or any other occupier of your property have an interest in this project, please register
yourselves as Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) by completing and returning the attached stakeholder
registration/comment form.

The e-mail dated 14 July 2021 also served to inform you that the BA Report is available for review and comment from
Monday, 19 July 2021 until Thursday, 19 August 2021. The BA Report is available for download from our website at
CLICK HERE.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information.

Kind regards,

SO\/Q r\l no h Tumelo Mathulwe

s S0 L B S el Public Participation Consultant

t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: Publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 C:+27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015



CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION: This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and
may contain confidential information and be protected by legal privilege. Please notify us immediately by return email if you have received this email in
error and delete this email and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination, disclosure and use of any information herein is
prohibited. PRIVACY NOTICE: Anglo American processes personal data in accordance with applicable data privacy laws. For more information please

see our Privacy Policy.



